ENS. .WSR..39 fiexico City,D.F.,
Lpartado 538,
June 27,1928.

My dear Hr.Rogers:

If I have fallen somewhat short of a regula:
weekly letter lately it 1g because my efforts here,although
greater than usual,have brought no tangible resulte.

In mfstudy of agricultural credit I started out
to angwer three questlions: What has been the history of agricul-
tural credlt in Mexico? What systems of credit are now in exis-
tecnee? And,are the systemns now in exletence really performing
the functions for whicn they have been established. I found that
it was not difficult to discover falrly sastisfactory answers to
the first twe of these quegtions. However, vwhen 1t came to the
really crucial point of nhow the »nresent banks are working, there

5

I bogged down. The trouble developed when I began to analyze
the statements of the agricultural banks; Tor I soon began to see
that thege statements d4i1d'nt mean what they seemed to mean. VWell,

to make a long story snort, an interview with one  of my Triends

in the "Banco Agricola" confirmed my suspicions of the mislead-

jn

ng nature of the aforementioned statements, and brought me to
the decision to pogtpone thie study until I can get more adequate
information.{ This my friend promises to furnish me in the course

»

of this month).

Weanwhile, T am now at work on the agrarlan
developments in lMexico during Calles' regime. Ly article ou th;s
subject bides falr to run about fifty pages. Wherefore, zind Sir,

I beg of you to have patience and to have faltn in Simpson and

soon you suall receive a completed and revised statement of the
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whole agrariszn problem in Mexico such as has never been seen
before or land or sea.

Your telegram of recent date received. 1 had
already advised Kelth to see John in Chlcago. As for your sug-
gestion that "the Institute should pay at least a considerable
part of her trip expenses" , pdrnit me to postpone a discussion
of this point until the lady returns. Tnere 1s such a thing as

oL

family discipline and the dignity of the nead of the house, you
know, and 1f I am to back out of my former deciglon in re trips
to the Unlted Stateg, I want to do 1t in the most graceful manner

possible,

w
[N

Very neere.Ly




W3R - EHSB Woods Holey lngs,.,
June £8, 1928

Dear Byler:
1 acknovledge your lotter of Jume I8th.

then you are next in Chieago, perhape it would be well for
you to tallk with officials of the Intormational Hurvester Co.

If I get to Chicego this swmmer, I will muke o point seeing
Dr, Hendmen, My plans as o Chicogo are uncertain® I am anxious to
econfer with Yessrs, Bnwbree snd Roscnwald. Should they ‘vq‘daming eant,
I will not 20 to Chicago.

Incressingly, I am of the belief that you should devote your-
gelf fully to trying to crecte o situation which will lezd to o request
for the Rosomwnld money. If it would be helpful for wme to talk fuvther
with the Dexlcan smbaasador, I will be glad to do so.

sbout Keith®s trip: 4s I telegvaphed you, I think & reuson- .
able smount for cxpenses should be provided fme by the Institube, Hove
ing written "reasonable,” I realize thet I do not kunow whet it means
in this connection., et me know how ruch I should send you in nddition.
If you so desire and will belegraph to that effect, I will send some
money 40 XKeith in Chicago.

Greatings .



